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OSFM Records Request * OSFM <OSFM.RecordsRequest@osfm.oregon.gov> Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 9:38 AM
To: "carl@media.org" <cari@media.org>

Good morning - Your records request was received on 12/5/23. A search will be conducted to determine if Oregon State
Fire Marshal is the custodian of the requested record(s), and you will receive an appropriate response within a reasonable
time. The average processing time is two to three weeks.

If you have questions regarding your request, you may email us at
OSFM.RecordsRequest@osfm.oregon.gov.

Please include the PRR number listed above in all communications regarding your request.
Thanks,

Sara
Records Coordinator

OSFM.recordsrequest@osfm.oregon.gov

From: carl@media.org <carl@media.org>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 6:26 PM

To: OSFM Records Request * OSFM <OSFM.RecordsRequest@osfm.oregon.gov>
Subject: OSFM Public Records Request

You don't often get email from carl@media.org. Learn why this is important

Please select the
option that best

describes which Private Citizen or Business
requester type you

represent:

Name of Requester Carl Malamud

Name of Company or

; Public.Resource.Org, Inc.
Firm

Telephone Number 17072172934




Mailing Address

95 Kennedy Lane

City Healdsburg
State CA
Zip Code 95448

Contact Person E-
mail Address

carl@media.org

Reason for Request

As a former volunteer firefighter in Oregon, I'm aware that many people don't have Internet
access, particular in rural areas. And, even if they have access, fairly frequent electrical
outages make Internet access unreliable.

Requested Records

A digital copy (in a format such as PDF, Word, or HTML) of the entire Oregon Fire Code. |
am aware of your web site, but | want a complete copy | can put on my computer that | can
search. | prefer PDF format, but am happy with Word, HTML, or other electronic version
that lets me have the complete code.

Picture(s) Requested No
Date of Incident Invalid date
Time of Incident Invalid date

Location of
Incident/Street
Address

City

County




Type of
Incident/Description
of Events

Submission ID: e5d4a69d-4f0e-4c49-b4b0-09d7f7178e84

Record ID:
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OSFM Records Request * OSFM <OSFM.RecordsRequest@osfm.oregon.gov> Fri, Dec 8, 2023 at 8:07 AM
To: "carl@media.org" <cari@media.org>

Good morning - A review of your request has resulted in the following determination(s).

* The records you requested are available from the International Code Council in the desired format online at: 2022
Oregon Fire Code, Based on the 2021 International Fire Code (iccsafe.org).

Thank you,

[Quoted text hidden]
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Carl Malamud <carl@media.org> Fri, Dec 8, 2023 at 8:11 AM
To: OSFM Records Request * OSFM <OSFM.RecordsRequest@osfm.oregon.gov>

Greetings -

My request was very specific. | said | was aware of the icc web site. That is not what | asked for. | would like the entire fire
code to keep on my computer, not access to an internet web site which is dependent on the Internet working . Specifically
| requested a format such as a PDF file.

Do you possess the record that | am requesting? If so, please make that available to me.

With best wishes,

Carl Malamud
[Quoted text hidden]

OSFM Records Request * OSFM <OSFM.RecordsRequest@osfm.oregon.gov> Fri, Dec 8, 2023 at 2:02 PM
To: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>

Hi Carl — Sorry | was unclear. The document is held by ICC and the link provided below includes an option to purchase a
PDF download version which you could save to your computer to use as you wish.

Thanks,



